### ANGELO KING

RICHMOND, CA (510) 932-5004 ANGELOKING6584@GMAIL.COM

CAREER GOAL: To acquire a position in an organization where opportunities for advancement are based on my skills and contributions.

# HIGHLIGHTS OF QUALIFICATIONS

<u> </u>	Forklift Certified Warehouse Experience EPA Certified Very Determined	A	HVAC Certified Hazmat Trained Good Communication Class A License	Image: section of the content of the con	Punctual Reliable Honest Hard Worker
----------	--	---	---	---	---

### PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

#### TRUCK DRIVER

- Follow appropriate safety procedures for transporting dangerous goods.
- Inspect loads to ensure that cargo is secure.
- Maintain logs of working hours or of vehicle service or repair status, following applicable state and federal regulations.
- Secure cargo for transport, using ropes, blocks, chain, binders, or covers.
- Maneuver trucks into loading or unloading positions, following signals from loading crew and checking that vehicle and loading equipment are properly positioned.

### HVAC TECH/WARHOUSE/REFINERY

- Operate machinery used in the production process, or assist machine operators.
- Observe equipment operations so that malfunctions can be detected, and notify operators of any malfunctions.
- Lift raw materials, finished products, and packed items, manually or using hoists.
- Count finished products to determine if product orders are complete.
- Mark or tag identification on parts.
- Help production workers by performing duties of lesser skill, such as supplying or holding materials or tools, or cleaning work areas and equipment.
- Clean and lubricate equipment.
- Record information, such as the number of products tested, meter readings, or dates and times of product production.
- Control or operate manifold and pumping systems to circulate liquids through a petroleum refinery.
- Verify that incoming and outgoing products are moving through the correct meters, and that meters are working properly.
- \* Read automatic gauges at specified intervals to determine the flow rate of oil into or from tanks, and the amount of oil in tanks.

### WORK HISTORY

		-
TRUCK DRIVER	CLEAN HARBORS INDUSTRIAL SERVICES	01/2015 PRESENT
TRUCK DRIVER	Royal Trucking, Concord, CA	01/2014-01/2015
TRUCK DRIVER	Cornerstone Trucking, Pleasanton, CA	07/2013 - 01/2014
TRUCK DRIVER	Oak Harbor Trucking, Rodeo, CA	01/2013 - 06/2013
TRUCK DRIVER	Central Transportation, CA	01/2012 - 01/2013
MECHANIC	TIMEC Constructors, Vallejo, CA	06/2009 - 12/2011
<b>HVAC TECHNICIAN</b>	United Air, Concord, CA	03/2006 - 03/2007
GROUNDS MAN	Shell Refinery, Martinez, CA	11/2004 - 03/2006

## **EDUCATION**